
 

 
 

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000 

TEL:  (021) 462 4502  FAX:  (021) 462 4509 
 
DATE:  19 July 2005 
ENQUIRIES:  Mrs Mary Leslie 

E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za 
           Web site: www.sahra.org.za 
OUR REF: 9/2/234/0002 
 
Dr U Kusel 
PO Box 652 
Magalieskruin 
Pretoria 
0150 
 
FAX: 012 5676046 
 
Dear Dr Kusel 
 
PERMIT: 80/05/06/008/51 
 
I attach as requested a permit to undertake rescue excavations to retrieve 
archaeological material from Late Iron Age settlements which will be destroyed by 
mining activities at Vriesland 781LR and Vliegekraal 783 LR, Malokong Hill, 
Limpopo province. Please contact our office should you have any questions regarding 
the conditions of the permit. 
 
SAHRA wishes you every success with the project. 
 
Sincerely 
 
 
 
Mrs Mary Leslie 
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit 
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 


